## minutes040787S BOARD MINUTES FOR 04/07/87

APRIL 7, 1987

PURSUANT TO A RECESS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS IN AND FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY, FLORIDA, MET ON THE ABOVE DATE AT 9:00 A. M., IN THEIR REGULAR MEETING PLACE IN THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE BUILDING IN CHIPLEY WITH COMMISSIONER M. HUBERT HAYES REPRESENTING DISTRICT ONE, COMMISSIONER DONALD L. HADDOCK REPRESENTING DISTRICT THREE, AND COMMISSIONER JOHN E. CARTER REPRESENTING DISTRICT FIVE IN ATTENDANCE. THE CLERK AND THE ATTORNEY WERE ALSO PRESENT.

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER BY COMMISSIONER CARTER.

CHAIRMAN.

PRAYER WAS OFFERED BY REVEREND TIM LESLIE.

AT THIS TIME, THE HONORABLE PERRY E. WELLS, COUNTY JUDGE OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, ADMINISTERED THE OATH OF OFFICE TO COMMISSIONER ALBERT F. DAVIS REPRESENTING DISTRICT TWO AND COMMISSIONER CARLTON LENZY CORBIN REPRESENTING DISTRICT FOUR WHO THEN TOOK THEIR SEATS WITH THE BOARD.

GERALD HOLLEY, ESQUIRE, BOARD ATTORNEY, DISCUSSED A PROPOSED AGREEMENT BETWEEN PARADISE LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND THE BOARD TO ABANDON A CERTAIN TWO-TRAIL ROAD AND A BOAT RAMP ON DUNFORD LAKE THAT THE SAID TWO-TRAIL ROAD LEADS TO AND ALLOW WASHINGTON COUNTY CITIZENS TO BUY PERMITS TO USE A NEW ROAD THROUGH PARADISE LAKES AND THE BOAT LAUNCHING FACILITIES OWNED BY THE PARADISE LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. THIS MATTER WAS TABLED UNTIL THE BOARD COULD RECEIVE A COMMITMENT FOR THE PARADISE LAKE LAUNCHING FACILITY TO BE PAVED.

THE ATTORNEY THEN OFFERED A LETTER FROM THE HONORABLE ROBERT A. BUTTERWORTH, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF FLORIDA, RESPONDING TO AN OPINION REQUEST CONCERNING REGULATING DEER HUNTING WITH FREE RUNNING DOGS.

1 PAGE INSERT

**LETTER** 

COMMISSIONER DAVIS OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HADDOCK AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE BOARD, TO APPOINT COMMISSIONER CORBIN LIAISON FOR THE ROAD AND BRIDGE DEPARTMENT.

H. N. MCNEILL ADDRESSED THE BOARD CONCERNING A SPAN OF GRADED ROAD THAT HAD NOT BEEN GRADED SINCE THE REROUTING OF THE GRADED ROAD BEHIND AND AROUND BLUE POND WITH THIS UNGRADED SPAN OF ROAD HAVING BEEN OFFERED TO THE COUNTY BY EASEMENT WHEN THE OLD ROAD WAS RELOCATED. MR. MCNEILL REQUESTED THAT MAINTENANCE ON THIS SPAN OF ROAD BE RESUMED. COMMISSIONER CARTER WOULD INSPECT THE SITUATION AND REPORT BACK TO THE BOARD AT THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING.

A DISCUSSION WAS HELD CONCERNING THE NEED FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICE SPACE FOR THE PROBATION OFFICE NOW HOUSED IN THE 201 WEST CYPRESS AVENUE BUILDING. COMMISSIONER DAVIS OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER CORBIN AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE THE BOARD TO EXPLORE THE POSSIBILITIES FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICE SPACE AND ALSO THE POTENTIAL OF COLLECTING RENT MONEY FROM THE STATE FOR THE EXISTING AND ANY PROPOSED SPACE.

THE ATTORNEY REPORTED THAT HE HAD A CONVERSATION WITH ARVIC C. MOORE CONCERNING THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARADISE LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND THE BOARD AND THAT MR. MOORE PLEDGED THAT THE BOAT RAMP IN QUESTION WOULD BE PAVED BEFORE THE THURSDAY REGULAR MEETING. UPON THIS INFORMATION, COMMISSIONER DAVIS OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HADDOCK AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE BOARD, TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARADISE LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION AND THE BOARD TO ABANDON A CERTAIN TWO-TRAIL ROAD IN PARADISE LAKES AND THE BOAT RAMP IT LEADS TO ON DUNFORD LAKE WITH THE UNDERSTANDING THAT ANY CITIZEN OF WASHINGTON COUNTY, FLORIDA SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO PURCHASE PERMITS GRANTING THE PERMITTEE THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON AND USE CERTAIN ROADS IN PARADISE LAKES FOR ACCESS TO DUNFORD LAKE WITH THE RIGHT TO USE THE PARADISE LAKES BOAT LAUNCHING FACILITIES AND PARKING AREAS AND FURTHER THIS AGREEMENT WILL NOT BE VALID NOR WILL IT BE EXECUTED BY THE CHAIRMAN AND THE CLERK UNTIL THE COMPLETION OF THE CONCRETE BOAT RAMPS IN QUESTION.

3 PAGE INSERT

**AGREEMENT** 

COMMISSIONER CARTER PRESENTED A LIST OF PROPOSED ROAD NAMES IN DISTRICT FIVE Page 1

## minutes040787S

AND UPON HIS RECOMMENDATION, COMMISSIONER HADDOCK OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HAYES AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE BOARD, TO NAME CERTAIN ROADS IN DISTRICT FIVE AS REQUESTED AND PRESENTED.

2 PAGE INSERT

LIST

COMMISSIONER HAYES OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HADDOCK AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE BOARD, TO ACCEPT FOR THE RECORD THE CERTIFICATES OF THE COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD FOR FEBRUARY 24, 1987, MARCH 10, 1987 AND MARCH 31, 1987.

10 PAGE INSERT

CERTIFICATES

COMMISSIONER HADDOCK OFFERED A MOTION, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HAYES AND UNANIMOUSLY PASSED BY THE BOARD, TO AUTHORIZE THE PURCHASE FROM THE STATE OF FLORIDA A 1982 FORD LTD AT A PRICE OF ONE THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS (\$1,550.00) FOR USE WITH THE CIVIL DEFENSE AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT. THIS VEHICLE IS A SURPLUS FLORIDA HIGHWAY PATROL CRUISER.

THE CHAIRMAN SET A WORKSHOP ON THE PERSONNEL POLICY FOR 6:30 P. M., APRIL 13, 1987.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS AT THIS TIME, THE MEETING ADJOURNED.

TTEST:----- ATTEST:-----

CLERK CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:-----

DEPUTY CLERK

\*END OF MINUTES\* FOR 04/07/87